

11-9174

✓
card

Honorable Edgar W. Hiestand
House of Representatives
Washington 25, D. C.

Dear Mr. Hiestand:

STAT

[redacted] has written to you previously in connection with a letter you received from a constituent regarding Khrushchev's remarks in Los Angeles. Inasmuch as you may have received other inquiries concerning the subject in addition to that letter, I am taking the liberty of writing you further about this matter.

Khrushchev's comments about intelligence activities and the Central Intelligence Agency, in our mind, represent part of a deliberate campaign to discredit U. S. intelligence and thus leave a clearer field for Communist subversion. If there is a thaw in the Cold War, Khrushchev obviously would like to deprive the United States of one of its principal weapons for combating Communism. You have noted, of course, that in all of his talk about desiring peace, Khrushchev has stated that Moscow has not renounced and will not change its objective that all of the nations of the free world should and shall become Communist.

As far as Khrushchev's specific claims are concerned, I would point out first that one of his motives was to draw out any information that any official reply or action might supply. You recognize, of course, that from time to time agents are exposed and apprehended. This often happens to Soviet agents. These agents sometimes carry both money and ciphers known as one-time pads. These pads are useful solely for communications between that agent and his home base, and do not affect any other communication system. As far as we are concerned, Khrushchev has not got much comfort out of us in this respect; in fact, nothing comparable to what we have gained from Soviet defectors and agents.

STAT

George...

[redacted]

As far as the general communications systems of the U. S. Government are concerned, they are protected between sender and recipient by a variety of means, none of which were made suspect by Khrushchev's remarks. We are constantly calculating the protection given to such communications by the inherent security of the devices used and are constantly alert to interpret and exploit any information which would alter our calculations. Khrushchev's remarks were limited to matters which did not give us any new information of this sort.

In general, we would say that for the United States to react to Khrushchev's remarks as certain quarters have suggested would be to play into the hands of the Soviets.

Sincerely,

SIGNED

Allen W. Dulles
Director

OGC/LC/GLC:jmd (9 Nov 59)

Distribution:

Orig & 1 - Addressee

- 1 - DCI
- 1 - DDCI
- 1 - IG
- ✓ 1 - ER
- 1 - Leg. Counsel w/basic

Concurred
LBK
IG 11/17/59

NOV 18 5 12 PM '59

- MEMORANDUM FOR: The Director

Except for the first paragraph, the attached letter to Congressman Hiestand is identical to those sent to Senator Lyndon Johnson and others on the subject of Khrushchev's comments on code books. Hiestand is one of the group of California Congressmen who have been reported as favoring a Congressional inquiry into Khrushchev's statements. (He is also reported as saying that this is another reason for him to push his joint committee bill.) Hiestand's office here wrote to us concerning an inquiry from a constituent on the same subject. [redacted] wrote Hiestand at that time declining further comment. I believe it is

advisable to bring Hiestand up to date now by sending the attached letter.

*Concur
LKH*

[redacted signature box]

LAWRENCE R. HOUSTON
General Counsel

16 November 1959
(DATE)

FORM NO. 101 REPLACES FORM 10-101
1 AUG 54 WHICH MAY BE USED.

(47)

STAT

STAT

ER 11-8655/a

each

Honorable Stuart Symington
United States Senate
Washington 25, D. C.

Dear Stuart:

Khrushchev's comments about intelligence activities and the Central Intelligence Agency, in our mind, represent part of a deliberate campaign to discredit U. S. intelligence and thus leave a clearer field for Communist subversion. If there is a thaw in the Cold War, Khrushchev obviously would like to deprive the United States of one of its principal weapons for combating Communism. You have noted, of course, that in all of his talk about desiring peace, Khrushchev has stated that Moscow has not renounced and will not change its objective that all of the nations of the free world should and shall become Communist.

As far as Khrushchev's specific claims are concerned, I would point out first that one of his motives was to draw out any information that any official reply or action might supply. You recognize, of course, that from time to time agents are exposed and apprehended. This often happens to Soviet agents. These agents sometimes carry both money and ciphers known as one-time pads. These pads are useful solely for communication between that agent and his home base, and do not affect any other communication system. As far as we are concerned, Khrushchev has not got much comfort out of us in this respect; in fact, nothing comparable to what we have gained from Soviet defectors and agents.

As far as the general communications systems of the U. S. Government are concerned, they are protected between sender and recipient by a variety of means, none of which were made suspect by Khrushchev's remarks. We are constantly calculating the protection given to such communications by the inherent

STAT

security of the devices used and are constantly alert to interpret and exploit any information which would alter our calculations. Khrushchev's remarks were limited to matters which did not give us any new information of this sort.

In general, we would say that for the United States to react to Khrushchev's remarks as certain quarters have suggested would be to play into the hands of the Soviets.

Sincerely,

Allen W. Dulles
Director

NOV 5 5 21 PM '59

NOV 5 10 01 AM '59

LBK:mfb 5 Nov 59

Distribution:

Orig & 1 - Addressee

- 1 - DCI
- 1 - DDCI
- ✓ 1 - ER
- 1 - IG

1 - Legis. Counsel *w/ base*

CONCURRENCE

[Redacted Signature Box]

INSPECTOR GENERAL

ILLEGIBLE

6 NOV 1959
DATE

HAVE ONE FOR YOU KKK
ZAG

Nov 4 17 20 59

TI 31/04

DE EST

PP ESI

SECRET

4200

PP041655Z

25X1 FM CIA [redacted]

25X1 TO OCI [redacted]

25X1 THE FOLLOWING FROM [redacted] DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONAL SEFPICES
NSA. PLEASE PASS IMMEDIATELY TO [redacted] 25X1

SUGGEST ~~THE~~ FOLLOWING BE SUBSTITUTED FOR THE NEXT TO LAST SENTENCE
OF THE LETTER TO MR SYMINGTON QUOTE "AS FAAR AS THE GENERAL
COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS OF THE U.S. GOVERNMENT ARE CONCERNED, THEY
ARE PROTECTED BETWEEN SENDER AND RECIPIENT BY A VARIETY OF MEANS,
NONE OF WHICH WERE MADE SUSPECT BY KHRUSHCHEV'S REMARKS.

2

WE ARE CONSTANTLY CALCULATING THE PROTECTION GIVEN TO SUCH COMMUNICATIONS
BY THE INHERENT SECURITY OF THE DEVICES USED AND ARE CONSTANTLY ALERT
TO INTERPRET AND EXPLOIT ANY INFORMATION WHICH WOULD ALTER OUR CAL-
CULATIONS. KHRUSHCHEV'S REMARKS WERE LIMITED TO MATTERS WHICH DID
NOT GIVE US ANY NEW INFORMATION OF THIS SORT." UNQUOTE

END OF MSG

NNNNN

TOR 04/1717Z

NSA's Suggested Changes in last Paragraph as Relayed on 4 November

Substitute the following for the next to last sentence:

"As far as the general communications systems of the U. S. Government are concerned, they are protected between sender and recipient by a variety of means, none of which were made suspect by Khrushchev's remarks. We are constantly calculating the protection given to such communications by the inherent security of the devices used and are constantly alert to interpret and exploit any information which would alter our calculations. Khrushchev's remarks were limited to matters which did not give us any new information of this sort."

Draft as Revised at Intelligence Board Meeting, 3 November

Honorable Stuart Symington
United States Senate
Washington 25, D. C.

Dear Stuart:

Khrushchev's comments about intelligence activities and the Central Intelligence Agency, in our mind, represent part of a deliberate campaign to discredit U. S. intelligence and thus leave a clearer field for Communist subversion. If there is a thaw in the Cold War, Khrushchev obviously would like to deprive the United States of one of its principal weapons for combating Communism. You have noted, of course, that in all of his talk about desiring peace, Khrushchev ~~has never indicated~~ has stated that Moscow has not renounced and will not change its objective that all of the nations of the free world should and shall become Communist.

As far as Khrushchev's specific claims are concerned, I would point out first that one of his motives was to draw out any information that any official reply or action might supply. You recognize, of course, that from time to time agents are exposed and apprehended. This often happens to Soviet agents. These agents sometimes carry both money and ciphers known as one-time pads. These pads are useful solely for communication between that agent and his home base, and do not affect any other communication system. As far as we are concerned, Khrushchev has not got much

comfort out of us in this respect; in fact, nothing comparable to what we have gained from Soviet defectors and agents. As far as the general communications system of the U. S. Government is concerned, I can assure you that all ~~feasible~~ practicable measures are being constantly taken to insure its maximum security. Nothing that Khrushchev has said would lead us to believe that there was any (question?) as to its security. In general, we would say that for the United States to react as certain quarters have suggested would be to play into the hands of the Soviets.

Sincerely,

Allen W. Dulles
Director



CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

Honorable Stuart Symington
United States Senate
Washington 25, D. C.

Dear Stuart:

Khrushchev's comments about intelligence activities and the Central Intelligence Agency, in our mind, represent part of a deliberate campaign to discredit U.S. intelligence and thus leave a clearer field for Communist subversion. If there is a thaw in the Cold War, Khrushchev obviously would like to deprive the United States of one of its principal weapons for combatting Communism. You have noted, of course, that in all of his talk about desiring peace, Khrushchev ~~has never indicated~~ that Moscow has renounced its objective that all of the nations of the free world should and shall become Communist.

As far as Khrushchev's specific claims are concerned, I would point out first that one of his motives was to draw out any information that any official reply or action might supply. You recognize, of course, that from time to time agents are exposed and apprehended. This often happens to Soviet agents. These agents sometimes carry both money and ciphers known as one-time pads. These pads are useful solely for communication between that agent and his home base, and do not affect any other communication system. As far as we are concerned, Khrushchev has not gotten much comfort out of us in this respect; in fact, nothing comparable to what we have gained from Soviet defectors and agents. As far as the general communications system of the U.S. Government is concerned, I can assure you that all conceivable measures are being constantly taken to insure its maximum security. In general, we would say that for the United States to react as certain quarters have suggested would be to play into the hands of the Soviets.

Sincerely,

Allen W. Dulles
Director

Handwritten notes:
I understand out
change
I met - / practical
I have stated

||

Nothing that K has said would lead us to believe that he is trying to play into its security.

Dear Stuart:

Kruschev's ~~com~~ments about intelligence activities and the Central Intelligence Agency ^{represent} represent, in our mind, part of a deliberate campaign to discredit U.S. intelligence and thus leave a clear ^μ field for Communist subversion. If there is a thaw in the Cold War Kruschev obviously ^{oned} would like to deprive the United States of its principal weapon for combatting communism. You have noted of course that in all of his talk ~~about~~ desiring peace Kruschev has never indicated that Moscow has renounced its ~~stated~~ ^{That} objective ~~to communicate~~ all of the nations of the free world ^{should and shall become communist.}

As far as Kruschev's specific claims are concerned I would point out first that one of his motives also was to ^{draw out any Nat} get ~~what~~ information any official ^{reply or action might} ~~comment would~~ supply. You recognize of course that from time to time agents are exposed and apprehended. This happens to Soviet agents, ^{Office} ~~to~~ These agents ^{Sometimes} carry both money and ~~code books~~ ^{code books} known as one time pads. These ~~one time~~ pads are useful solely for communication between that agent and his home base ^{As far as we are concerned} and thus are of limited value. ~~I do not believe that~~ Kruschev has ~~benefited much in this regard.~~ ^{Free general} As far as ~~other~~ ^{systems of} communications ~~to and from~~ the U.S. government are concerned, I can assure you that ^{measures are being constantly} all every conceivable ~~step is being~~ taken to insure their maximum security.

Sincerely yours,

Allen W. Dulles

and do not affect any other

*not go T
much
confident out
of us in this
respect; in
fact working
to what we
have gained from
Soviet defectors and agents*

In general we would say that
for the United States to react as certain
quarters have suggested would be to play
into the hands of the Soviet.

TRANSMITTAL SLIP		DATE
TO: ER		
ROOM NO.	BUILDING	
REMARKS: Believe these should be attached to ER 11 - 8655/a; they are drafts and working papers -- believe you usually keep those papers on which Mr. Dulles makes changes. <i>Stewart Springston</i> <i>Congress</i>		
FROM: O/IG/rm		
ROOM NO.	BUILDING	EXTENSION

FORM NO. 241
1 FEB 55

REPLACES FORM 36-8 WHICH MAY BE USED.

(47)

SENDER WILL CHECK CLASSIFICATION TOP AND BOTTOM			
	UNCLASSIFIED	CONFIDENTIAL	SECRET
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY OFFICIAL ROUTING SLIP			
TO	NAME AND ADDRESS	INITIALS	DATE
1	<i>Part X</i> DDCI		
2	DD/P Att: Mr. Barnes		
3	DD/I Att: Mr. Sheldon		
4			
5			
6			
	ACTION	DIRECT REPLY	PREPARE REPLY
	APPROVAL	DISPATCH	RECOMMENDATION
	COMMENT	FILE	RETURN
	CONCURRENCE	INFORMATION	SIGNATURE

Remarks:

We have received several inquiries similar to Senator Symington's from Congress. The DCI is considering raising this at USIB tomorrow. I would appreciate any comments you have at your earliest convenience.

**Lyman B. Kirkpatrick
Inspector General**

FOLD HERE TO RETURN TO SENDER

FROM: NAME, ADDRESS AND PHONE NO.		DATE
C/IG		10/2/59
	UNCLASSIFIED	CONFIDENTIAL
		SECRET